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February 1, 2024

TO: CITY COUNCILMEMBERS

FROM: MAYOR JOHN GILES

SUBJECT: Appointments to Boards and Committees

The following are my recommendations for appointments to City of Mesa Advisory
Boards and Committees.

Judicial Advisory Board — Seven-member board.

Keith Berkshire, Esq. District 5. Mr. Berkshire has been an attorney for 16 years and
has practiced at every level of Court, including city and justice courts, Superior Court,
Court of Appeals, Arizona Supreme Court, and two cases at the Supreme Court of the
United States. He owns his own law firm, Berkshire Law Office, and has served on
various committees with the State Bar of Arizona drafting Rules, including being
appointed by the Chief Justice of the Arizona Supreme Court to a committee rewriting
the Arizona Rules of Family Law Procedure. He earned a Bachelor of Science in
Mechanical Engineering from the University of Arizona and a Juris Doctor from the
University of Houston Law Center. His partial term ends June 30, 2025.
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